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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

FROM:   Darin Sapp, Construction Inspector 

 

DATE: 2/19/2015 

 

EVENT: Rustic Road – Bridge Project – Girder Delivery 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Please be advised that on Wednesday, February 25, 2015 bridge girders will 

be delivered for the Rustic Road Bridge Project. In order to complete the 

delivery and unloading process four semi-trucks will back down Rustic Road 

from State Route WW to the bridge site. This will cause significant delays for 

traffic on Rustic Road. For unloading these trucks will temporarily be staged 

near the bridge site causing narrow road conditions there. 

 

We anticipate the delivery from mid-morning through early afternoon. With 

no option for detours during these deliveries please plan your travel for the 

day to avoid the area if at all possible. We appreciate your patience and 

cooperation during this project.  

 

The Department urges motorists to use caution in all Work Zones. Thank you 

for your assistance while we improve your roads. 


